Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 15 February, 2018 9:13 AM

To: C Meenachi - III

Cc: Admin A; Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: TBA (SLT 364C)_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLT 364C (OI) AND
SHC 6059G (TP) ON 30/01/2018

Attachments: SHC6059G - Scene video.avi

Dear Meena,

We refer further to our below email and to our telephone conversation yesterday.

Below is the screenshot of the video footage from the claimant that shows the location of the accident.
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Below is the screenshot of the scene location as per google map. Based on the google map, this is a one-way, two
lanes car park.
https://www.google.com.sg/maps/@1.3282687,103.7523889,3a,75y,120.33h,84.26t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sx0OYn-
Ra3ccEK9MzIQSmIRg!2e0!7i1331218i6656




As such, accident could have been avoided if TP vehicle did not inched out from the car park lot since Insured vehicle
was on the drive way.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
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read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 13 February, 2018 5:16 PM

To: C Meenachi - llI

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref: TBA (SLT 364C)_ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLT 364C (OI) AND SHC 6059G (TP) ON
30/01/2018

Your Ref: TBA (SLT 364C)
Our Ref: CC3/I11118001957/K1hb3

Dear Meenachi,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SLT 364C (Ol) AND SHC 6059G (TP) ON 30/01/2018
We refer to the subject matter.

Please find attached copy of TP video footage as requested.

Based on the footage, TP moved off then stopped when hit by Insured vehicle.
Kindly advise on liability.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

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



